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From: Jackie Cabrera [jcabrera@albertelectricalsf.com)]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 22, 2009 1:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

document #P0R000073023

new address please
2642-44 w 84 st
hialeah fl 33016

Jackie Cabrera
Office Manager

]

Albert Electrical Generators

Of South Florida Corp.

2642-44 W 84 ST

Hialeah Florida 33016
Ph:305-824-5446

Fax: 305-722-0241

Website: www.albertelectricalsf.com
Email:jecabrera@albertelectricalsf.com

]

*Price is good for 30 days from date of quote*

NOTE: Due to the increase of credit card fraud, all credit card purchases must show copies of credit card both front and back along with a

copy of card holders photo 1D (license).

The information contained in this e-mail and any attached documents may contain information that is confidential or otherwise protected’
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been sent to you in error, please immediately
alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message, inciuding any attachments. Any dissemination, distribution or other use of the

contents of this message by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

L. N Y. Y. T



